
 
From: Kate Pennicott [mailto:Kate.Pennicott@minterellison.com]  
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2016 6:35 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: AMOD; Dan Williams; Lucy Fennelly 
Subject: Request for video-link to Brisbane - Hearing 7 June 2016 - AM2014/229 and AM2015/6 - 

Higher Education Industry—Academic Staff—Award 2010  

 
Dear Associate 
 
We refer to the below correspondence and to the notice of listing issued on 26 May 2016.  Dan 
Williams of MinterEllison will appear on behalf of Bond University at the sub-group 3B hearing listed 
for 9.30 am on Tuesday 7 June 2016. 
 
We would be grateful if a video-link to the Fair Work Commission in Brisbane could be arranged to 
allow Mr Williams to attend the hearing by video-link. 
 
I also refer to my discussion with Ms Henry last week.  Bond University is new to this matter and is in 
the process of reviewing all previous documents filed in the review process.  It appears that 
transcripts for the conferences on 18 November 2015, 19 April 2016 and 10 May 2016 are no longer 
available on the FWC website.  We would be grateful if these could be provided.  We were able to 
print a copy of the 10 May transcript, but it has since been removed from the website. 
 
Kind regards 
Kate 
 
Kate Pennicott (Hurst) Senior Associate 
t +61 7 3119 6459    m +61 421 283 533 
MinterEllison  Waterfront Place • 1 Eagle Street • Brisbane • QLD 4000 
kate.pennicott@minterellison.com  www.minterellison.com 
 

 

 
 

From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]  

Sent: Tuesday 24 May 2016 09:27 am 
To: Kate Pennicott; Dan Williams; Lucy Fennelly; Joel Butler 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: AM2014/229 and AM2015/6 - Higher Education Industry—Academic Staff—Award 2010  

 
Dear Parties,  
 
I write on behalf of Justice Ross and advise that the recent correspondence received (Bond 
University: 16 May and 23 May 2016; BUASA: 19 May 2016)  in relation to the Higher Education 
Industry—Academic Staff—Award 2010 (matter AM2014/229) has been forwarded to the AM2015/6 
Full Bench for attention in relation to the substantive matters.  
 
I also write to advise that Bond University may be heard at the Group 3 award hearings, scheduled 
for 6 and 7 June 2016, in relation to the technical and drafting matters. The notice of listing and 
schedule in relation to the 6 and 7 June hearings will be issued by the end of the week. 
 
Regards, 
 
MIRIAM HENRY 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 

mailto:Kate.Pennicott@minterellison.com
http://www.minterellison.com/
mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am2014229-corr-bu-160516.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am2014229andam20156-corr-bond-230516.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am2014229-corr-busa-190516.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000006?m=AM2014/229


Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4645 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this 

email. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in 

error please notify the sender.  
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